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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSIIN
WASHINCTOM, O.C. 20463 RQ=2

Lisa B. Nalscn, Treasurer
GOPAC, Incorpcratad

440 Ficrst Btreet, WW 400 DEC 26 oy
Washingten, DC 20001

Idantification Mumber: 00251851

Feferenca: Fabruacy MNenthly (1/1/95=1/31/65), Harch Menthly
(2/1/95=-2/20/35}, April Monthly {3/1/95-3/31/95}, Hay
Hnnthlg}ilflfﬁﬁ*lfﬂp /85}, June Hﬂnthlgjl:fa,flﬂﬁ—

5/31/95), July Monthl {6/l /956,209 Auguat
S=7 « Saptanbsr Moothly Raport
{87195~ and Octchber Monthly Report {9/1,/95-
9/30,/95) Reports
Dear M. Nelgon:

This letter iz prompted by the Connigsion’s preliminar
reviaw of the rupnrtf;I rafezanced abova. The review ralas

questions concerning certain information contained in ths
report{s). An itemization follows:

=Yaur refqrt dose not include a Schedule Hl to digclops
khea ratio for the allocation of administrative ana
genaric votar drive costs. Thic zatio ix determined at
the beginning of each twe-véar elaction & gle.  ALT
sharad a NIBTLALIVA & JENELic votay Li¥a costs
inturred during the two-year eycle wmust be allocated
according to this ratio, unless the ZFederal Account
elects tn-fuy'n hifh': paccentage of 1te cost, 11 crFe
S106.5{b)(2), (d){1), {112} and 11 CPFR
S§§104.00{b){1){i1)(B) and 106.%&(c)

A writtan regponce or an amendment to your criginal rcepore{n)
corracting the above problem{s} should be filed with ths Federal
Election Copmigsion within fifteen {15) daye of the date of this
letter, If you nesd assistance, plasse Tesl Fram to contact me on
g?; tﬂ%&-f:uu number, (800) 424-9530. My l1scsl number is {202)

=35B0.

Gincarely,

Edward D. Ryan
Raporte Analyst

209 Reports Analveis Division



